

# Minutes of Stradbroke Neighbourhood Planning Committee

21<sup>st</sup> October 2015 at 8.00pm

Stradbroke Community Centre

Present: Gillian Rennie-Dunkerley, Roger Turkington, Gerald Jenkins, Dennis Merritt, Stuart Crane, Margaret Jenkins, Don Darling, Charmaine Cooper, Keith Lead, Oliver Last.

Apologies were received from John Ward

1. Minutes of meeting 1<sup>st</sup> October were accepted and the amended questions were agreed.
2. GRD will contact David Spencer who has agreed to help where necessary. He will be asked to comment on the completed draft questionnaire.  
**Action: GRD**
3. GRD requested that descriptors for each section be forwarded to her. GRD will then standardise them for inclusion at the beginning of each section.  
**Action: All/GRD**
4. The following sections were discussed in detail. The following points were noted:
  - a. Business & Employment should be split into two sections:  
Communication and Business & Employment
  - b. Housing – no additional notes
  - c. Transport – no additional notes
  - d. Education – may need to be retitled as the section does not cover Education as such.

Amendments were made to questions and GRD will send these through to JW.  
**Action: GRD**

5. AOB – it was suggested that at the next meeting the balance of questions in each section should be reviewed.

The date of next meeting is: Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2015 at 8pm